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From: Aisling Kelly

Sent: 01 May 2018 11:53
To: Rob Smith

Cc:

Subject: Park & Ride - Screen Planting along Barkers Lane [NLP-DMS.FID262353]

Rob,

Further to your request regarding the provision of additional planting within the 25m
gap in the northern boundary of the Park & Ride site, | can now confirm that we are
comfortable with the addition of a planning condition that requires that prior to the first
planting season, the applicant will introduce additional screen planting within this gap.

I have attached a plan showing the exact location of the 25metre gap so that you can
cross refer to this in your condition.

We trust that this addresses all outstanding matters on the Section 73 planning
application for the Park & Ride and that you can now issue the new permission.
However, should you wish to discuss, this, or any other matter relating to the
application further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards

Aisling Kelly

Associate Director

Lichfields, 3rd Floor, 15 St Paul's Street, Leeds LS1 2JG

lichfields.uk & I

NYMNPA

01/05/2018
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Location of Gap in hedge

25 m gap in hedge

O/ N

115 m distance to gap in hedge from
Access gate at East End of Bund
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[: ( KEY ) [ FENCE DETAILS

Topsoil 150mm thick and Grass Seed on slopes INTERMEDIATE POST INTE RMEDI MAIN POST

——m——1 100 or less to the horizontal Grass seed to be
L] wildflower Meadow Mix, Sowing Rate: 5 grams %0, |_R,ﬂ, S W i Sttoe ki ; STIFFENING PANEL

| | per m® and seed to be British Seed House A4

Mix (low maintenance areas), Sowing Rate: 10
grams per m? 784 m?

IENLE

Topsoil 150mm thick and Grass Seed on
slopes 100 or more to the horizontal Grass

seed to be British Seed House A4 Mix (low
maintenance areas), Sowing Rate: 35 grams
per m®> 1592 m?

Temporary Site Fencing (Heras Type) 670 lin m

Timber post & four rail fencing (276 lin m . N
E taken from take up and set aside, damaged / \
parts to be replaced) 551 lin m / \
.l utt i centre of 4 x 100 round wire nal
ﬂm- x e s

B
Electrical powered Barrier Gate Equipment 4No each post to be staggered driven on the skew
1o give dtemndta joinls
[ on ohe post 44
rH ey
L » Lt
'_.'d'_.'_:_ Bushes and Hedges ""__5:.- ::
23 Timber posts 150 x 75 o Grade STZ cohcrete —p. .
& -
- - '.l'.-".:'
- Bus Shelter — 1.8m e/ max i 1.2m T
7
L ) TYPI ELEVATION e AL O
-] 300 In plan '
Notes:
1. Details of Site Limits, Site Clearance and Top Strip can
be found on Drg No BDS/WP&RE/2016/200.
2. Also refer to the Typical Cross Sections on Drg No .&OJ:EE 1 b ik
BDS/WP&RE/2015/701. 1 Fencing to comply with B.S. 1722 Part 7, Type refarences & Tops of posts 1o amfered 25mm.
3. As previously indicated there is a desire to make the ds follows: 7 Mdih posis and aﬂffﬂnlupmd 1o be provded dat ends
earthworks ‘balance’, therefore the contractor is to distribute - i (one panel) and at al nges of direction exceeding 15°
surplus material within his site: as far as practical. If + RAL = SPR 11/4 = naled 4 ral fence 1.im high verticdlly ‘-"‘"d{ﬂ' 30" horizontdlly {(che pdnel di edch side
however there is still a surplus, the contractor maybe 2 Height of fence dbove ground fs nomind and shall be of main post).
required to distribute this material in other areas with in the varied 1o dchleve o saltisfactory vertical alignment. 8 Double posts to be provided ds required 1o Taclitdte
P&R site, these areas will be agreed with the supervisor. fencing around radi,
4. The Timber Post and Four Rail Fence is to be 3 Posts and rdls to be chamfered as riscassary at dhangeas
constructed in accordance with Highway Construction Details of direction. 9 Grode ST4 concrete shal be used for dl foundations.
H3 Timber Post and 4 (or 5) Rail Fences. The is to be i | Poste'to e loorted o idwiowne’s. side of feocs. 10 The ground shdl be trimmed where necessary for the
provided with concrete footings. bottam of the fehce.
5. Bus Shelter is to be constructed in accordance with the 5 \here oved by the Engineer timber intermediate posts
specification and contract documents. may be drfven In suftable nd to depths shown using 11 Posl holes to be rammed /backfilled with selected excavdted
w::d _H:!;‘-'F:I"ﬂm&‘; n‘td‘ cdse 'g“ lehgth of the materfal no sooner than 24 hours after placng concrete.
p b hot exceed 225mm.
WILDFLOWER MEADOW MIX 12 Al dimensions dare In milimetres unless otherwise stated.

Species Mix (Based on MG5 Traditional Hay Meadow) %
Area to be seeded 553m2

Festuca rubra 20
Cynosurus cristatus 10
Agrostis capillaris 10
Anthoxanthum odoratum 10
Holcus lanatus 10

Carex flacca

Luzula campestris
Trifolium pratense
Centaurea nigra

Lotus corniculatus

Lathyrus pratensis

Prunella vulgaris

Leucanthemum vulgare
Leontodon autumnalis
Agrimonia eupatoria
Centaurium erythraea
Hypericum perforatum

1 NI/ N ‘ ‘

Ranunculus acris

NINININININNNDNDNDOOO|OT O

Plantago lanceolata
© Crown Copyright. North Yorkshire County Council. 100017946 (2008).
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